
 

 

 

City of Sherwood 

SURPAC Meeting 
(Sherwood Urban Renewal Plan Advisory Committee) 

 Civic Building – Community Room 
22560 SW Pine Street. Sherwood, OR 97140  
Date: January 10, 2013 – 6:30pm 

 

 

A G E N D A  

 

1. Call Meeting to Order     Chair Harbick   

 

2. Approval of Minutes     Chair Harbick   
  (10/11/12) 

 

3. Urban Renewal Board Update    Board Liaison Matt Langer 

 

4. Community Comments     Chair Harbick 

 

5. Projects Updates      Tom Pessemier/Bob Galati 

a. Downtown Streetscapes 

b. Community Center 

 

6. URA Financial Reports     Tom Pessemier 

 

7. 2006 Economic Development Strategy   Tom Pessemier 

 

8. Façade Grant Application     Charles Harbick 

  22578 SW Washington Street   

 

9. Next Meeting Date      Chair Harbick 

 

Adjourn 

  

  

Next meeting:   

SURPAC is scheduled to meet, February 14th, 2013 at 6:30pm in the Sherwood Civic 

Building - Community Room.   

 



 
Home of the Tualatin River National Wildlife Refuge 

 

 

 

SURPAC 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

 

  Page 1 of 2 

 

MEETING TITLE SURPAC Meeting Notes 

DATE & TIME November 14, 2012  6:30PM 

LOCATION Sherwood Civic Building – Community Room 

FACILITATOR Charles Harbick – SURPAC Chairman 

NOTES TAKEN BY Tom Pessemier 

ATTENDEES 

 

 Name of Board Members   City Staff 
 Charles Harbick - Chair   Tom Pessemier  
 Scott Johnson - Vice Chair   Bob Galati 

 Tim Heine   Craig Gibons 

 Bob Silverforb    

 Amanda Bates   Council Liaison 

 Dennis Durrell (absent) 

Todd McCabe 

  Matt Langer  

     
MEETING NOTES  

. 
Approved:  ______________________________ 
 

 Call Meeting to Order The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Chair Harbick 
 

 Approval of Minutes –Bob Silverforb made a motion to approve the minutes which was 
seconded by Tim Heine and approved unanimously with Todd McCabe abstaining. 

 

 Urban Renewal Update – Matt Langer gave a brief update.  Todd McCabe was 
introduced to SURPAC. 

 

 Sherwood Main Streets Presentation – Lee Weislogel, Gregg Jacot and Bill 
Montgomery presented a report regarding the history and future plans for Sherwood 
Main Streets.  A portion of the presentation was outlining future fiscal needs of SMS and 
the need to have a decision well in advance of March when funding runs out. 
 

 Projects Update: 
a. Community Center:  This project is on hold as budget issues are reviewed.  

More information will be presented at next SURPAC meeting.   
b. Downtown Streetscapes: Bob Galati gave a quick update on plans and 

schedule.  Project is expected to begin in January 2013 and additional 
business meetings are planned. 
 



 

 
  Page 2 of 2 

 

 URA Financial Reports:  Mr. Gibons gave an update on the updated financial reports 
and noted the changes from the prior reports which were minor. 

 

 Old Town Parking Study results:  Bob Galati, City Engineer, presented the results of 
the parking study completed by Rick Williams Consulting.  The results show that there 
are no parking issues and the maximum utilization of parking in Old Town is 38%. 

 

 Façade Grant Application 22495 Ash Street: Charles Harbick stepped down for this 
portion of the meeting and Vice Chair Scott Johnson presided.  An application for 
Railroad Street Antiques annex was presented and the Committee considered whether 
this was a façade since it did not face the street and if this was a building used for 
commercial purposes.  They agreed that it did on both items.  Bob Silverforb submitted a 
motion to recommend approval to the URA Board.  Tim Heine seconded.  The motion 
was passed unanimously. 

 

 SWOT Presentation:  A brief discussion was held regarding the accomplishments of 
2012 SURPAC and the goals for 2013.  It was determined that the accomplishments to 
be presented were: 

 
o Downtown Streetscapes project moving forward 
o Financial Reports that were current and clear 

 
The Goals were: 
o Community Center 
o Finalized Priority List 
o Asset Strategy list and plan 

 

 Adjourn – The meeting was adjourned around 8:30 p.m. 



� _ 
Cit, of 

Sherwood 
Oregon 

çfth 7lif, Ri... 	 W1dt/ 1ln 

Old Town Facade Program Grant Application 

Date of Application: t 2 	 SURPAC Review Date:_________________ 

Business lhformation 

3OJc\\L 	GcdliL)<C\O 
- 5 - cc 	 rvcj (er 

Name of Business 	 J 

’22-c 	6 U-)Lo o’G V) ~V\ C~ 	 0 > Ofl 
Physical Business Address 

Mailing Address (if different from physical address) 

13c. 	t017  9 	603(L’ 	Uo3 
Business Phone 	 Business Fax 	 Web site 

Business Owner(s) Name(s) 

21 	 v+j(\ 5. Svtecc C ° fl 	 2O(o 
Address of Property to be Improved 	’�’ 	 Phone 

\ 
 

0-he- 	 r-Ascc 
Application being submitted by 	 Phone 	 E-mail 

Please describe scope of project. Attach quote, photos or other information as appropriate. (Please attach 
additional sheets as required). 

Est. Project Start Date:.jjfltiCL 	(0 2 b tS 	Est. Project Completion Date: -JO Vl 2’5 2o 

B’udget 	 71 
Total Project Cost: 	 $ I 9 
Dollar Amount Requested: 	 L 301   
(Please see attached Guidelines) 

	

Authorizatio.n 	 -- 	 -- 	 I 

LJR District Manager 	 District Board President 	 Date Awarded 



I 

-iiii CL1EKk 

IATE, INC. 

1.03.2013 

City of Sherwood Urban Renewal Agency 

City Hall 22560 SW Pine Street 

Sherwood, Oregon 97140 

RE: Old Town Façade Program Grant Application for Bank of Oswego at 22578 SW 

Washington St 

The scope of this project is the exterior restoration for the Pankhard Building, 

located in Old Town Sherwood to put it back to its original design and condition of 

1910. Using original photos we have researched and are in the process of redoing 

both sides of the building that face Washington St. and Railroad Avenue with the 

following features. 

� Rework the exterior on Washington Street by removing one existing door 

and infilling one of the windows with brick to be painted to match the 

exterior of the building. 

� Inset the main door to the building on the corner providing a covered entry 

at the corner leaving the column on the corner exposed brick. This will 

remove the existing door and glass on the corner and take the entry of the 

building back to its original condition. 

� Provide and install the traditional 1" x 1" black and white hexagon tile at 

the new covered entry as shown on drawings with the original date of the 

when the building was constructed. 

� We will also be providing and installing new traditional lantern style light 

fixtures which will be placed on the exterior columns. 

333 SOUTH STATE STREET SUITE 5 PMS 132 LAKE OSWEGO, OREGON 97034 

PHONE 303.224.4500 

FACSIMILE 503.63.4565 

EMAIL: PHI L@I’FIi LCIIPK.COM  



� New awnings will replace the existing green awnings with a navy blue or 

black awning after the street renovation project is complete on Railroad 

Avenue 

� A new traditional door, in keeping with the existing will be installed on 

Railroad Avenue for a new community room the Bank of Oswego will be 

providing access to citizens or groups for meetings 

� A fresh coat of paint will be applied to the window and door frames on the 

ground floor and also for the brick that will be going up on the Washington 

Street side. 

We look forward to the completion of a historic project that will only add to the 

charm of Sherwood. 

Thank you, 

Phil Chek 

33 SOLJt’E( 9’rATE F’F TEI1 Sull’ 5 5 5MB  1 32  LASS OSWEGO, OREGON 970Y34 

PRONE 5 0 3. 22 4-45 00  

I S(SI’4IIL, 5 03. 636-456 
IO.IALL PI{LL@Pi-ILLCIIEK.CONL 



P iii i . C I IEK 	 I A T E S , IN C.  

1.03.2013 

Bank of Oswego - Sherwood Branch 

22578 SW Washington St 

Sherwood, OR 97140 

RE: Construction Costs for Exterior Improvements to Pankhard Building at 

Railroad & Washington 

� Remove existing glass window and door and create with framing and brick, 

changes to façade as per elevations as needed to infill wall on Washington 

Street to match exterior of building................................................................... 

$11,500.00 

� Provide and install 1" black and white hexagon tile for new outside entry 

area with established date printed in tile. 

..............................................$ 2,063.00 

� Provide all electrical and fixtures as needed to provide photocells for new 

column mounted lantern light fixtures 

.............................................$5800.00 

� Recreate new entry corner with recessed door, dropped ceiling, framing 

and glass panels to make new entry look like the original historic photos. 

$4,300.00 

� Provide painting of (2) exterior doors, window and door trims and new 

dropped ceiling installed in new corner entryway as 

needed...................................$2,300.00 

� Provide and install (1) new traditional door for Railroad Avenue façade for a 

new community 
room.............................................................................................$1,100.00 

333 SOUTH STATE -,,  STREET SUITE 5 I’MB 132 LAKE OSWEGO, OREGON 97034 

PHONE 103.224.4500 

FACSIMILE 503.636.4565 

EMAIL: I’FII L@PHI LCHEK.COM  



� Remove existing awnings and reinstall new awnings in dark navy or black 

for both Washington Street and Railroad Avenue side as 

needed ..................... $4,389.00 

Total for above listed exterior improvements ...... $31,452 

33 SOUIit STATE SiR).li SUITE ç I’\tII 132  LAKE OSWEGO, OREGON 97034 

P1-lONE 503,224.4500 

EACS(MILE 5 0 3. 6 3 6 .45 6 5 

ES-tAll I’IIIL@I’HIICIIEKCOM 



U 
4 

I 

r 

U- 

-- 	 S 

- 



1111/) 

1 IJx?

IL4Li 

hit 

.1 
i. 

- I 

- 	. 	. 

fl  

, 

- 	, 

f 
0 	 1’’ 
� 

-- 

/ I - 

-. 

o il  

- 

-- 





1 T 

II 	U 	1 	I II 	U 	II - (To REMAIN) 

II II 	U 	II 

[i1 	I 
II 	L I II 	H .�-- -I 

RE5TORL ENTRY 
TO ORI6IJAL HISTORIC 
OONOITlO4 

O0C 
TO REMAIN 

AIL’OAP 1EE1 ELEV4 lION: OOEP 
SCALE 1/4 	’-0’ 

Os 
SH 
BUSU 

225 

SHEI 

L.L--.H H-EXI’,TM6 	 DalI 
- 	11 	r .TL 	 1 	 fl 	- 1I 	 ..Lb-O. 

� U 	II 	II 	 U 	II 	II 	 (TOPEMAIH) 

� 	 I 	U 	II 	U 	.T.__1., 	 II 	II 	U
She 

L___1I__ IL___. :::r 
� 	

- ------ 

-- 

Dra 

_�4(� xlsr, pOOR 4 	 L’ XlTlN& UTOWU 	 RRTORE E4TRT 

4’O4POT Y4/ 14EV4 ’4LL 	 10 RTMfr,D4 	 TO ORI&)RAI. iproRJo 	 She 
FOR A.T.M 4 	 ONOITIOfl 

NITH BRICK VENEER TO 
MATCH EASTINO PAOAQR 	 NODE- 

WA/-IINTON 61EE7 ELEVATION: FROF’OGE 

	

SCALE: 	 l-O" 	
R?OS1R AND FI?11914 GIRADE9 

___ 



R4ILO4 GTJEET ELEVATION: EXI.STIN 
SCALE, 114" � 

T r 	 11 	 .Ertf A1 
(10 RHAll) 

II 	II 	 I 	 H 	II 	 H 
-- 

al mIi . 
 

WAG/-IINGTON 97EE1 ELEVATIQN: EXI5IING 
SCALE: 114" 1-0’ 


	01 January 10 2013 Meeting  Agenda
	02 DRAFT 11 14 12 Meeting Minutes
	03 Bank of Oswego Old Town Facade Grant Application 12.28.12

